e

Ministry of Finance Sy JA .:é’r'—‘f;
Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives Gakosp 33« i5p25

Telephone: 1617,(960) 334 9296

CLARIFICATION 1 1 ﬁfaff,’;f}.f
R TES/2020/W-101
No:
ECSEE Construction of Waste and Resource Management Centre’s in Zone 4 & S -
Project: BATCH 01 (6 islands)

Lot I Construction of WRMC at M. Mulah and Th. Buruni
Lot 2 Construction of WRMC at Th. Thimarafushi and Th. Madifushi
Lot 3 Construction of WRMC at Th. Kinbidhoo and Th. Omadhoo
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Please include this clarification when submitting the bid S553225.15.8 2232220 25 L225

e Answers to the Queries are attached with this Clarification
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Name: Fathimath Rishfa Ahmed Signature:




Ministry of Finance

CLARIFICATION 1- Construction of Waste and Resource Management Centre’s in Zone 4 & 5 -
BATCH 01 (6 islands)

Lot 1: Construction of WRMC at M. Mulah and Th. Buruni
Lot 2: Construction of WRMC at Th. Thimarafushi and Th. Madifushi
Lot 3: Construction of WRMC at Th. Kinbidhoo and Th. Omadhoo

Question Answers
Number of Houses? As this is not a design and build project, bidders are
Population Sizes? requested to submit their proposals / bids as per the
Type of waste? designs and BoQs provided. Hence, the requested
Scope of project? information is not required for bidding of the works

Waste Sorting from houses (separated glass, plastic,
tin, paper and wet waste)?

Waste to be exported from island?

Power or Composte from waste?

Waste reduction?




